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ADDENDUM #1 TO BID #19-027 
                            
BID NUMBER: 19-027                                       ISSUE DATE:  Monday, May 13, 2019 
  

OPENING DATE:  Wednesday, May 29, 2019                                  OPENING TIME:  3:00 PM (ET) 
Bid Opening Location:  Georgetown County Courthouse, Suite #239, (Purchasing Conference Room) 
 

Pre-Bid Conference/Site Inspection:  VOLUNTARY-ON OWN-Tuesday, May 14th & Wednesday, May 
15th, 2019, ONLY 
 

PROCUREMENT FOR: Professional Exterminating and Pest Control Services, Term Agreement 

  
This addendum will amend Bid #19-027, Professional Exterminating and Pest Control Services, Term 

Agreement originally issued on Friday, May 3, 2019.  This clarification is being provided to all known and 
registered correspondents in response to questions received.  All addenda and original bid documents are 
also available online at: www.gtcounty.org, select Quick Links, “Bid Opportunities” and “Current Bids.”   
   
 
Question 1: Would you please send me the square footage of each building?  
 

Response:   Square footage is not available.   

   
 
Question 2: Would you please send me a copy of the last bid information (i.e. copy of last bid 

obtained and won from the last open bid session)? 
 

Response:   See contract attached with the last awarded bid submittal. 

   
 
Question 3: Would you know if bed bug treatments are excluded from the bid?   
 

Response:   Bed Bug treatments will be allowed as a service under this contract but due to the 

nature of those treatments, pricing for bed bug treatments will be by negotiated task 

order on an as needed basis and should not be factored in as part of the base bid 

pricing.   

   
 

Question 4: Can you provide a floor plan for each building that will need a termite treatment, the 
three listed were Terminal Building, Johnson Road Recycling, and Pardon and Parole. 
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Response:   Yes, see floor plans attached for these three buildings.   

   
 
Question 5: What was the previous contract amount? 
 

Response:   See contract attached.  However, please keep in mind that some of the locations and 

frequencies were changed for this bid. 

   
 
Question 6: Who held the previous contract? 
 

Response:   See contract attached, Pro Tek Termite and Pest Control.   

   
 
Question 7: Can I get a copy of that award? 
 

Response:   See contract attached.   

   
 
Question 8: Would it be possible to receive a list of the approximate square footage totals for all 

locations listed for both bi-monthly and monthly service? 
 

Response:   See answer to Question #1.   
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ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
 

Bid #19-027 

Professional Exterminating and Pest Control Services, Term Agreement  

Mandatory Submittal Form 
 

To be returned with the final proposal submission to Georgetown County. 

 
 
 
COMPANY NAME:            
 
 

◙ Addendum #1 Received Date:     Initialed By:   

□ Addendum #2 Received Date:     Initialed By:   

□ Addendum #3 Received Date:     Initialed By:   

□ Addendum #4 Received Date:     Initialed By:   

□ Addendum #5 Received Date:     Initialed By:   

□ Addendum #6 Received Date:     Initialed By:   
 
 

If your Bid submission has already been mailed, acknowledgment may be provided by faxing this form to 
(843)545-3500, or attaching a digital scan and sending by e-mail.   
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